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From: Batten Peter (ShEx)[/O=DTI/OU=DTIHQ/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=PBATTEN] 

Sent: Mon 29/07/2013 8:29:10 AM (UTC) 

To: Gibson Will ShEx GRO Idbetter Katrina -._._._._._._._._._._._._ ._._._._._.) .-.---.---.--.--.-.---.--.---.-~ -----------------------------------------; 
GRO ;McInnes Tim` GRO 

1~athan J iii GRO Whitehead Mike
----------

Subject:  FW: Team - latest PONT chart to update. (note - probably no 10am PONT on Mon with Will 
away in France) 

Attachment: 20130719 team Planner.doc 

Jai, 

My update attached. 

Peter 

From: Whitehead Mike (ShEx) 
Sent: 26 July 2013 14:01 
To: Nathan Jai (ShEx) 

Cc: Batten Peter (ShEx); McInnes Tim (ShEx); Lidbetter Katrina (ShEx); Gibson Will (ShEx) 
Subject: FW: Team - latest PONT chart to update. (note - probably no 10am PONT on Mon with Will away in France) 

My update 

Mike Whitehead 
Department for Business, Innovation and Skills 
Shareholder Executive 
Royal Mail and Postal Services 
1 Victoria Street 
London SW1 H OET 

G RO 

From: Nathan Jai (ShEx) 
Sent: 26 July 2013 11:27 
To: Whitehead Mike (ShEx); Lidbetter Katrina (ShEx); McInnes Tim (ShEx); Batten Peter (ShEx) 
Cc: Gibson Will (ShEx) 
Subject: Team - latest PONT chart to update. (note - probably no 10am PONT on Mon with Will away in France) 


